
50 OPINIONS OF THE 'ATTORNEY GENERAL 

Inheritance Tax, Waiver of. Tax, Waiver of. 
No officer or state department has any right or authority 

to waive the payment of any tax. 

Hon. William Keating, 
State Auditor, 

Helena, Montana. 
Dear Sir: 

February 3, 1915. 

I am in receipt of a letter addressed to you by Mr. M. L. Mc· 
Dermott, Clerk of the District Court at Anaconda, Montana, respecting 
waiver of inheritance tax for transfer of shares of stock, containing the 
statement that the matter should be referred to the State Tax Commis· 
sioner, and incidentally raising the question as to the right to waive 
the payment of such tax. No law is referred to in the letter, but we 
presume that reference is had to Section 7737, Revised Codes, relating to 
the inheritance tax on stocks standing in the name of decedents. 

Neither the State Tax Commissioner, nor any other officer, nor 
any department of the State, is vested with authority to waive the pay­
ment of this or any other tax lexied or required to be paid by State 
law. 

Yours very truly, 
D. M. KELLY, 

Attorney General. 

Railroad and Public Service Commission, Jurisdiction of to 
Determine Law Questions. Crossing, Power of Railroad Com­
mission to Order. 

The Railroad Commission of this State has no judicial 
powers; in cases where it is called upon to act,-it can only 
determine the question of the reasonableness of the com­
plaint, and if the facts warrant an order, make such order 
as is provided for in the statute. 

Hon. Railroad and Public Service Commission, 
Helena, Montana. 

Gentlemen: 

February 4, 1915. 

1 am in receipt of your letter of the llth uIt., together with a por· 
tion of the transcript of the proceedings had at a hearing by your Com· 
mission at the town of Scobey, touching the necessity for a certain cross· 
ing over the tracks of the Great Northern ,Railway Company at that 
point. The transcript shows the motion made by counsel for the rail· 
road company wherein he attacks the authority of the Commission to 
make and order requiring the railroad company to open and maintaiin 
any crOSSing over its tracks, and alleging also that the Act of the 
legislature giving such power to the Commission is unconstitutional 
and void. You ask my opinion as to the jurisdiction of the Commis-­
sion in the matter. 
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